
 
 

 
ADDENDUM #2 

ENTRANCE GATE-TMWRF 
BID #16/17-018 / PWP #WA-2017-145 

BIDS DUE NO LATER THAN: 1:45 PM ON MAY 3, 2017 - REVISED 
PUBLIC BID OPENING: 2:00 PM ON MAY 3, 2017 - REVISED 

 
This addendum is to notify all potential proposers of clarifications made to the Bid documents as stated below. 
 

A) Bid Due Date Changed from Original Date of April 20, 2017 to Revised Date of May 3, 2017 
Bids must be in the hands of the Contracts and Risk Manager at 431 Prater Way, Sparks, Nevada, NO 
LATER THAN 1:45 PM ON MAY 3, 2017.  Bids postmarked prior to, but not received until after this 
deadline will not be accepted.  Bids will be opened and publicly read at 2:00 PM ON MAY 3, 2017. 
 
B) Remaining questions or Requests for Information (RFI) pertaining to this bid 
The City will receive any remaining questions or Requests for Information (RFI’s) until 5PM on April 26, 
2017 with the intent to publish a third/final addendum by April 28, 2017. Questions should be emailed to: 
dmarran@cityofsparks.us  

 
C) RFI Questions and Answers:  

 
1) The distance from the new guard house to connect with existing power and communication 

looks to be 2,200 lf, instead of 1600 lf.  Can you clarify? 
 
Answer:  1600 lf is an approximate distance from the existing gate to the new gate location along 
Cleanwater Way and was given as a general reference to the new gate location.  The electrical and 
communication connections occur within the Plant along alignments longer than 1600 lf. 
 

2) Shouldn't there be more pull boxes in either of the above 2 distances? 
 
Answer: Include installation and material for additional (6) boxes as shown by detail E2.2. 
 

3) Maxiprox long range card reader doesn’t come with keypad option.  Do you want two readers one 
prox? one keypad? 
 
Answer: This is correct (2) readers (1) prox and (1) keypad. 
 

4) No part # is specified with the intercom.  Please explain desired function of intercom so we can 
pick one that will satisfy end user needs.  Or give part # of desired unit. 
 
Answer: Intercom system shall be deleted, owner is transitioning to a different phone system in the 
future. Provided pedestal shall have space to accommodate future IC system. 
 

5) What type fiber terminations should be used?  Pigtails with fusion?  LC, SC, ST, mechanical 
ends? 
 
Answer:  Terminate fiber on both ends with LC connectors. 
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6) Light Poles are specified with one conduit should have two one for high voltage and one for low 
voltage. 
 
Answer: Include a ¾” c. for low voltage wiring between light pole and guard booth. 
 

7) What is the plan with the future fiber for city of sparks?  Are we supposed to supply an 
underground fiber termination enclosure? 
 
Answer: Termination is in guard shack ACP. Raceway only required to termination box shown on E1.3. 
 

8) Single or multimode fiber? How many Strands of Fiber? 
 
Answer: Fiber should be 12 pair (24 strand).  Use Panduit Opti-Core Single Mode dry type cable or 
equal. 
 

9) Is the end-user providing network switches in the new guard shack? Or should it be included in 
bid price if so is there a specification? 
 
Answer: The end user will provide the network switches to bring communications back to the network. 
 

10) Will the new guard shack require a REX button for opening the gate? 
 
Answer: The gate is free exit activated by the exit loop. 
 

11) The underground fiber pull from plant to new guard shack doesn’t show any pull boxes along the 
run.  It is suggested to have pull boxes along the way. Should we plan on having one every two 
hundred feet? 
 
Answer: Include installation and material for additional (6) boxes as shown by detail E2.2. 
 

 
 
Please note and adjust your bid according to the revisions, additions, deletions, clarifications or modifications as 
presented on this Addendum #2, which are made a part of this bid.  NOTE: To avoid disqualification, this 
Addendum 2 (and any other addenda) must be signed by an authorized representative of the bidding firm in the 
space provided and must be submitted with your firm’s sealed proposal. Failure to return this addendum, duly 
signed, may be cause for rejection of the bid.  ALL ADDENDA SHOULD BE SIGNED AND PLACED IN 
SEQUENTIAL ORDER AND ATTACHED TO THE FRONT OF THE BID PACKAGE, COMPLETE WITH 
ALL REQUIRED DOCUMENTS. 
 
 
__________________________  ___________________________ 
CONTRACTOR BUSINESS NAME  Dan Marran, C.P.M., CPPO 
  Contracts and Risk Manager 
X________________________    
Authorized Signature  April 18, 2017 
 
___________________________ 
Printed Name of Person Signing 


